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Delivered via Certified Mail:

June 29, 2018

Ms. Kristen Van Horn
Environmental Specialist, Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

RE: Extension Request
WESTERN REFINING UTHWEST IN GALLUP REFINERY
EPA ID #NMD00033321 1
HWB-WRG-MISC & HWB-WRG-17-0008

Dear Ms. Van Horn,

The purpose of this letter is to follow-up our June 28, 2018 telephone conversation and formalize an extension request
pursuant to Part I.J.12 of RCRA Permit NM 000333211 with regard to due dates established within the below:

• NMED-HWB Information Request, Petroleum Release Near STP-1, letter dated March 15, 2018; and
• NMED-HWB Disapproval 2016 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, letter dated June 4, 2018.

On behalf of Western Refining Southwest Inc., Gallup Refinery (Permiffee), please accept this letter as a request for
an extension of no later than ninety (90) days to submit documentation that satisfies the NMED’s request for responses
to questions and comments provided within the above mentioned correspondence. As additional correspondence from
NMED was received subsequent to the aforementioned, Permitte is working to gather necessary information that will
provide comprehensive responses to address comments that are similar in nature. Upon your approval of this request,
Permittee proposes to submit the aforementioned reports no later than September 30, 2018. Please note that Permittee
is concurrently working to satisfy similar requests for information from Environmental Protection Agency, Region VI.
We appreciate your patience and will continue to work diligently to resolve your questions and concerns efficiently as
possible.

If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone at (409) 454-3777 or
by email at Jessica.L.Obrien@andeavor.com.

Sincerely,
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Jessica L. O’Brien
Acting Environmental Supervisor
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. — Gallup Refinery

cc: D. Statile, Gallup Refinery (via e-mail)
D. Pruner, Gallup Refinery (via e-mail)


